
From: Peter Grimm 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:13 PM 
To: Beth Praska; Traci Moore; Robyn Roth 
Subject: survey 
Good afternoon ladies, 
I am putting together a survey that I’d like to send out to REAMS teachers about the curriculum 
adoption options.  I’d love your input as to what should be asked on the survey.  I have my ideas, 
but you all are “in the trenches” over there and will think of things I won’t.  Can you send me a 
short list?  I don’t want the survey to be prohibitively long, just maybe 5-7 questions that hit the 
“meat” of the reading adoption issue.  I want to get staff input, and then bring that input to the 
literacy team for review. 
  
Thanks so much!   
  
Peter J. Grimm 
Director of Teaching and Learning 
Rockford Area Schools 
6051 Ash Street, Rockford, MN 55373 
763-477-9165 ext:4005 Fax: 763-477-5833 
grimmp@rockford.k12.mn.us    
www.rockford.k12.mn.us 

	
  
From: Traci Moore 
Sent: Wednesday,	
  March	
  11,	
  2015	
  11:48	
  AM 
To: Peter Grimm 
Subject: RE: survey	
  
 
Hi Peter, 
 
Here are our suggestions for the survey: 
 
MONDO/Fountas & Pinnell 
pros/cons 
How would this support your use of guided reading? 
How would this help you progress monitor and use formative assessments? 
What support do you see needing if we adopt this program? 
 
Houghton Mifflin 
pros/cons 
How would this support your use of guided reading? 
How would this help you progress monitor and use formative assessments? 
What support do you see needing if we adopt this program? 
 
McGraw-Hill 
pros/cons 
How would this support your use of guided reading? 
How would this help you progress monitor and use formative assessments? 
What support do you see needing if we adopt this program? 
 
Rank your choices- first, second, third 
 
Let us know if you would like our assistance with anything else. :) 
 
Traci Moore 
Title I Reading- Rockford Elementary Arts Magnet School 
Q Comp Advisor- Rockford School District 883 
 


